
For the attention of Ms Holly Pitcher 
Please find Natural England’s response in relation to the above mentioned consultation below. 
  
  
Dear Ms Pitcher, 
  
Application ref: 21/02298/FL 
Our ref: 367638 
  
Natural England has no comments to make on this application.   
  
Natural England has not assessed this application for impacts on protected species.  Natural England 
has published Standing Advice which you can use to assess impacts on protected species or you may 
wish to consult your own ecology services for advice.  
  
Natural England and the Forestry Commission have also published standing advice on ancient 
woodland and veteran trees which you can use to assess any impacts on ancient woodland. 
  
The lack of comment from Natural England does not imply that there are no impacts on the natural 
environment, but only that the application is not likely to result in significant impacts on statutory 
designated nature conservation sites or landscapes.  It is for the local planning authority to 
determine whether or not this application is consistent with national and local policies on the 
natural environment.  Other bodies and individuals may be able to provide information and advice 
on the environmental value of this site and the impacts of the proposal to assist the decision making 
process. We advise LPAs to obtain specialist ecological or other environmental advice when 
determining the environmental impacts of development. 
  
We recommend referring to our SSSI Impact Risk Zones (available on Magic and as a downloadable 
dataset) prior to consultation with Natural England. Further guidance on when to consult Natural 
England on planning and development proposals is available on gov.uk at 
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/local-planning-authorities-get-environmental-advice.  
  
Yours sincerely, 
  
  
Elizabeth Ball 
Operations Delivery 
Consultations Team 
Natural England 
County Hall 
Spetchley Road 
Worcester 
WR5 2NP 
  
Tel 0300 0603900 
  
mail to: consultations@naturalengland.org.uk   
  
www.gov.uk/natural-england  
  

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fguidance%2Fprotected-species-and-sites-how-to-review-planning-proposals&data=04%7C01%7CWorcsLUPHubNE%40naturalengland.org.uk%7Caa6e08de70064c34aea008d978313ba2%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7C0%7C0%7C637672975400679418%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=PnWv4FxSVqlOA9WaRy4uHyXDc519TZGnljlesoxhyx8%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fguidance%2Fancient-woodland-and-veteran-trees-protection-surveys-licences&data=04%7C01%7CWorcsLUPHubNE%40naturalengland.org.uk%7Caa6e08de70064c34aea008d978313ba2%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7C0%7C0%7C637672975400679418%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=8ElMGipuHSb%2B0y8eclgZU443%2F6jFNd1vj%2FDYIUY1Vuo%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fguidance%2Fancient-woodland-and-veteran-trees-protection-surveys-licences&data=04%7C01%7CWorcsLUPHubNE%40naturalengland.org.uk%7Caa6e08de70064c34aea008d978313ba2%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7C0%7C0%7C637672975400679418%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=8ElMGipuHSb%2B0y8eclgZU443%2F6jFNd1vj%2FDYIUY1Vuo%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.magic.gov.uk%2F&data=04%7C01%7CWorcsLUPHubNE%40naturalengland.org.uk%7Caa6e08de70064c34aea008d978313ba2%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7C0%7C0%7C637672975400689373%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=EY%2FKV1GaGBT2q2kldPuA02btzApxwrTLFPndpg79vuk%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fnaturalengland-defra.opendata.arcgis.com%2Fdatasets%2Fsssi-impact-risk-zones-england%3Fgeometry%3D-32.18%252C48.014%252C27.849%252C57.298&data=04%7C01%7CWorcsLUPHubNE%40naturalengland.org.uk%7Caa6e08de70064c34aea008d978313ba2%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7C0%7C0%7C637672975400689373%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=AlsjPsxgM%2BonChinad41mI0pDTKD7qk3H1a85f9mYxc%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fguidance%2Flocal-planning-authorities-get-environmental-advice&data=04%7C01%7CWorcsLUPHubNE%40naturalengland.org.uk%7Caa6e08de70064c34aea008d978313ba2%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7C0%7C0%7C637672975400699317%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=6fo%2FApJSfMZe4D3mSM8R6pY8HYlUQjolH0wwb0nYEhw%3D&reserved=0
mailto:consultations@naturalengland.org.uk
http://www.gov.uk/natural-england


 
  
Natural England offers two chargeable services - the Discretionary Advice Service, 
which provides pre-application and post-consent advice on planning/licensing 
proposals to developers and consultants, and the Pre-submission Screening Service 
for European Protected Species mitigation licence applications. These services help 
applicants take appropriate account of environmental considerations at an early stage 
of project development, reduce uncertainty, the risk of delay and added cost at a later 
stage, whilst securing good results for the natural environment. 
  
For further information on the Discretionary Advice Service see here  
For further information on the Pre-submission Screening Service see here 
  
  
  
  
-----Original Message----- 
From: planning.applications@tmbc.gov.uk <planning.applications@tmbc.gov.uk>  
Sent: 09 September 2021 14:37 
To: SM-NE-Consultations (NE) <consultations@naturalengland.org.uk> 
Subject: Consultation on planning application TM/21/02298/FL 
  
Please find attached details of a recently received planning application on which you are being 
consulted. 
********************************************************************************* 
This e-mail may contain information which is sensitive, confidential, or protectively marked up to 
OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE level and should be handled accordingly.  If you are not the intended recipient 
of this e-mail or any part of it, please inform the sender immediately on receipt and do not copy it or 
disclose the contents to any other person.  All e-mail traffic may be subject to recording and/or 
monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation. 
************************************************************************* 
  
This message has been sent using TLS 1.2 This email and any attachments is intended for the named 
recipient only. If you have received it in error you have no authority to use, disclose, store or copy 
any of its contents and you should destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and associated 
attachments will have been checked for known viruses whilst within the Natural England systems, 
we can accept no responsibility once it has left our systems. Communications on Natural England 
systems may be monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective operation of the system and for 
other lawful purposes.  

This email has been scanned by TMBC before delivery to your mailbox. Please click here to report 
this email as spam and help train the filter. 

 

https://www.gov.uk/discretionary-advice-service-get-advice-on-planning-proposals-affecting-the-natural-environment-in-england
https://www.gov.uk/pre-submission-screening-service-advice-on-planning-proposals-affecting-protected-species
mailto:planning.applications@tmbc.gov.uk
mailto:planning.applications@tmbc.gov.uk
mailto:consultations@naturalengland.org.uk
https://www.mailcontrol.com/sr/6KevxJytzWLGX2PQPOmvUs3oG7lEfVxCVX-U2f8Z2_ciQmKDjNsLVkACoMALPbDuiPj3s5uK7i_Lq66BGWNXYg==


                                          
www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online

Development Management
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive
Kings Hill, West Malling
Kent  ME19 4LZ
01732 844522
http://www.tmbc.gov.uk 
email planning.applications@tmbc.gov.uk

Our ref TM/21/02298/FL 
Contact Holly Pitcher
email planning.applications@tmbc.gov.uk
Date 9 September 2021

Natural England
County Hall
Spetchley Road
Worcester
WR5 2NP

PROPOSAL: Demolition of existing gasholders and associated structures. Redevelopment of the site 
to provide 144 residential units and up to 567 sqm of flexible Class E / ancillary 
residential floorspace. The proposals include the delivery of landscaping and public 
realm, play space, access, car parking and other associated and ancillary works

LOCATION: Tonbridge P R S Medway Wharf Road Tonbridge Kent    

Dear Sirs

Town and Country Planning Act 1990

Brief particulars of this application are set out above and I shall be glad to receive any 
representations you may wish to make as soon as possible.  If I do not hear from you by 30 
September 2021 I will assume that you do not wish to comment.  The application may be viewed at 
www.tmbc.gov.uk/view-planning-applications. 

Yours faithfully

Planning Services

http://www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online
http://www.tmbc.gov.uk/view-planning-applications
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